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This amendment is raised to:

1. Provide responses to questions submitted;
2. Amend the solicitation, as applicable.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS – SET 3

Q7 Having reviewed the PASS RFSA, we have a question regarding the Audit Support Specialist.  

Can the Crown please confirm that the Audit Support Specialist category may be leveraged by 
departments and agencies across all eight streams of the PASS SA and that the Audit Support 
Specialist is not limited to one or more individual streams?  We ask because there has been in 
recent memory, some confusion within departments and agencies regarding when an Audit Support 
Specialist can be included in a solicitation and under which streams.  Clarification on this point 
would be helpful to point to in future RFPs.

If our understanding is correct, would the Crown please consider amending the RFSA document to 
include this clarification so that client departments will better understand when using the PASS SA 
exactly what their options are in relation to the Audit Support Specialist? Suggested new text is as 
follows:

“The Audit Support Specialist resource category is applicable to all eight (8) streams of the 
Professional Audit and Support Services Supply Arrangement (PASS SA).  Given the nature of the 
Audit Support Specialist role, there are no pre-defined minimum mandatory requirements for the 
Audit Support Specialist within the PASS SA.  Minimum mandatory requirements may be defined 
during the Request for Proposal (RFP) stage as they relate to the specific requirement.”

A7 We are able to confirm that the Audit Support Specialist category may be leveraged by departments 
and agencies across all eight streams of the PASS SA.  The category description in Article 1.0, 
Description of Resource Categories, of Annex A, Statement of Requirements, is amended below.

Q8 As it pertains to A4, Project Summary/Description Template, specifically with regard to MT1 supplier 
projects: please clarify if the line item "Project Number" refers to the specific numbering of the 
supplier projects provided in response to each Stream (i.e. Project 1, Project 2, etc.) OR if this line 
item refers to the Contract/Solicitation Number associated with the supplier project reference.

A8 This line item is intended to associate the project summary/description with a unique identifier, 
which will facilitate cross references for both the suppliers (when preparing their submissions) and 
for Canada (when evaluating).  While the former numbering convention identified above has 
traditionally been the most commonly used, the latter would also be acceptable.

Q9 We’re currently qualified in multiple Streams. We are not applying for additional Stream(s) and/or 
Region(s). 

One of the Resources on our last submission in Sept 2015 left the firm. The firm as a whole, still 
possess the required technical expertise (MT & RT), as we developed additional staff to fill in the 
departed staff’s role. As an existing supplier, are we required to submit our full response for the new 
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resource in replacing the departed employee?

A9 As per the response provided to Q5 in solicitation amendment A002, Existing Suppliers not 
applying for additional Stream(s) and/or Region(s) are only required to complete Section I, Data 
Collection Component, in CPSS.  Existing Suppliers not applying for additional Stream(s) and/or 
Region(s) are not required to demonstrate compliance to any of the mandatory evaluation criteria 
(i.e. MT1, MT2 and MT3), therefore, they are not required to submit information for any new 
resources they might employ.

Q1
0

Q3 & A3 from “questions and answers = set 2” it was noted that “projects submitted for Streams 1, 
2, 3, 5, 6, ,7 and 8 must have been started in Feb 2014 or later in order to be viable. Several of the 
projects used on our last submission in Sep 2015 were before Feb 2014. As an existing supplier not 
applying for additional Stream(s) and/or Region(s), are we required to submit new projects (started 
in Feb 2014 or later) to replace those “expired” and no longer considered to be viable ones?

A1
0

Please see the response provided to Q9.  Existing Suppliers not applying for additional Stream(s) 
and/or Region(s) are not required to demonstrate compliance to MT1, therefore, they are not 
required to submit any project summaries.  The “viability” of project summaries - the timeframe 
during which projects must have been started and/or completed – only applies in the cases where 
they are required to be submitted.

The solicitation is amended as follows:

At Annex A, Statement of Requirements, Article 1.0, Description of Resource Categories,

DELETE: Article 1.6, Audit Support Specialist, in its entirety.
INSERT: Revised Article 1.6 as follows:

1.6 Audit Support Specialist
Provides specialized knowledge and advice in support of the audit work being done by those in one or 
more professional categories described above.  Depending on the nature of the requirement, audit 
support specialists may include, but are not limited to: experts in data extraction, data analysis and 
spreadsheet development statistical sampling, data recovery and reconstruction specialist, engineers, 
procurement, supply chain optimization, human resources, etc.  

This resource category is applicable to all eight (8) streams of the PASS SA.  Given the nature of this 
resource category’s role, there are no pre-defined minimum mandatory requirements.  Minimum 
mandatory requirements should be defined during the Request for Proposal (RFP) stage as they relate to 
the specific requirement. The inclusion of Audit Support Specialists for any requirement must be 
addressed on a case-by-case basis with, and authorized by, the Contracting Authority.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED


